
 

INTEGRA Condominium Association Management, Inc. 

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 31936, Bellingham, WA 98228 

Physical Office Location: 2183 Alpine Way, Bellingham 

Telephone: (360) 656-5091  Fax: (360) 656-5093  Email: integra@integra2183.com  

 
 

MEMO 
 

DATE:  September 24, 2025 

TO:  Snowline Inn Condominium Association 

Owners & Residents 

FROM:  Cindyrae Mehler & Kayla Hardenbrook 

  Condominium Association Property Managers 

 

RE:  Carpet Cleaning  

 

THIS MEMO serves as advance notice that Professional Carpet Cleaners will be       

on-site Wednesday, October 8th, 2025, between the hours of 10:00 a.m. and  

5:00 p.m. to complete a thorough cleaning of ALL common area carpets in the 

building.  

 

This is a service provided at no additional charge to the individual homeowners but 

is paid for out of your Association's budget.  If you have any questions or concerns, 

please contact us at: 360-656-5091, or email us at: integra@integra2183.com. Our 

office hours are Monday-Friday, between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. 

 

 

Thank you! 

Please remove any door mats, rugs, and shoes from the hallway in front of 

your unit door by the evening of Tuesday, October 7th, 2025. Items may be 

returned on Thursday, October 9th, 2025. 
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